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H» Stuart Pilcher,Esq. 2.

•«« «- till tla^VTs s;«esr
of Civil and Mechanical Engineering is well eauipned
!!l® Jtt*?!00 ?f Jhe rfihsray companies. It is "possible that the 
.oui^e wasahead of its time, but at the moment I do not think 
V- iiï?î™5*î t^9 experiment will be renewed. Our problem 

\- fcransport Is being linked up more and more with that of
and, tî ïould seem to be m°re probable that a 

m aviation will be developed rather than that 
previous lines will be re-established.
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I shall be glad to do^oï ^ ^ y°U any further !«*»•«•

Yours faithfully

Chairman of the Faculty.


